
From: Sarah Stead [  
Sent: 04 November 2019 10:25
To: Ailsa Teasdale
Cc: Kieran Robinson
Subject: NYM/2019/0730/FL
 
Dear Alisa
 
I understand you are the Case officer for the application we recently submitted for
Ladycross Plantation Park, ref NYM/2019/0730/FL.
 
Please find attached an updated drawing for the proposed alterations to the entrance that
now show the details for the car park area and access road.  My client is in the process of
updating the tree survey using the company who carried out the original survey.
 
Best wishes
 
Sarah
 
 
//////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////
 
Sarah Stead / Architect
ARB, RIBA Chartered member

Studio Stead
74 Marlborough Road, Washington, NE373BT

www.studiosteadarchitect.co.uk

❄ Please consider the environment before printing this email ❄
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Resurface widened road with
Tarmac as per existing

Proposed parking area: surface
to be gravel grid system

Proposed stone wall to replace 
fence both sides of the entrance, 
max height 1.1m

Proposed lampost with CCTV

Proposed lampost

Proposed two way entrance 
barrier with fob/keypad access
and lampost 

Entrance edge retained on 
this side

Entrance edge widened on 
this side to radius shown

Proposed lampost

Tarmac surface to match road

Existing curvature to road edge
layout to be retained

2no. ground lights to give 
controlled directional 
illumination to entrance wall

Proposed low level planting around
carpark - shown indicatively
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Rev Date Drawn Chk'd Description
EM - Employer change to brief  CL - Client change to brief  ER - Correction  BU - Buildability   ST - Change required by Statutory  Authority

Scale

Ladycross house extension

Ladycross Plantation Caravan Park

Mr and Mrs Robinson
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Plan of existing entrance and road
Scale 1:500

Plan of proposed entrance and road
Scale 1:500

PLANNING

New stone wall either
side of entrance

Existing signage used
and repositioned

Directional lighting
towards wall signage

Indicative visual of new entrance wall
Curved section of wall
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Elevation of proposed entrance wall
Scale 1:200

Powder coated letters mounted into wall recess across the curve of
the wall.  Letters to be subtly backlit with minimal LED lights

Ground lights:
1W mini LED ground light, stainless steel, 
diameter 40mm.  Light by Collingwood, ref 
GL019

Lamp posts:
5m high LED Street Light by Inui, see product 
information submitted

Key to lights:

N

20mm DBM wearing course
60mm DBM base course

300mm Type 1 sub base

200mm Capping layer

Kerb to match
existing, on 100mm

ST2 bed and backing

Detail of road surface
Scale 1:20

Detail of proposed surface 
to car parking area
not to scale

A      031119            SS                     Road and parking surface details added
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